From: Jennifer EImore
To: Historic District Commission (Staff)
Cc: Brian Rebain
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: HDC Application for Work Approval 3500 McDougall HDC2025-00010
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 9:15:50 AM
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Mr. Rieden,

Please see attached additional information as requested we have received from the sign
vendor. Let us know if more information is needed.

Thankyou,

Jennifer Elmore | Associate | Director of Architecture
AlA, NCARB
p 313 965 3399 x211

KraemerDesignGroup |
Detroit, M| | Toledo, OH | Charleston, SC

From: Historic District Commission (Staff) <hdc@detroitmi.gov>

Sent: January 23, 2025 11:49 AM

To: Katie Cook <katie.cook@thekraemeredge.com>

Cc: Historic District Commission (Staff) <hdc@detroitmi.gov>

Subject: HDC Application for Work Approval 3500 McDougall HDC2025-00010

Dear Applicant,

Your application is not yet complete. Please provide dimensioned section drawing of
signage. Also, please provide additional detail/a product cutsheet for the LED panel.

Thankyou,

Daniel Rieden PLA/ASLA (he/him)

Lead Landscape Architect | Historic Preservation | Senior Clerk to the Historic District Commission
Planning & Development Department | City of Detroit

Coleman A. Young Municipal Center, 2 Woodward Avenue, Suite 808, Detroit, MI 48226

Email: hdc@detroitmi.gov

Website: //www.detroitmi.gov/pdd

Michael E. Duggan, Mayor
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Specifications Per Sign Face
Cabinet Height Cabinet Width Cabinet Depth Pixels LEDs
19.29” 101.6” 275 1,536 3,072
Weight Watts Amps Colors Brightness
41 Ibs. 115 1.2 256 Shades of R,G,Y 4,000 NITS
Voltage Warranty Programming Type Character Height 1 Line Character Height 2 Line
110V 3 Years Wireless Keyboard 16.5” 8.25”

Our LED Signs Attract Customers and Increase Sales

- We sell thousands of signs to thousands of organizations. We're also a major supplier to hundreds of sign
stores and Internet resellers across the USA and Canada. Thanks to our massive sales volume, we're able to offer the lowest
prices on top quality LED signs. Sign stores and other Internet sites sell our signs for almost double our prices. You'll save a lot of
money when you order a sign directly from us and have your handyman install it. We do not charge sales tax for customers
outside of California and we ship for free. So, the low prices that are shown on this website are the total prices.

- We are a proud American company. Our corporate offices, showroom, manufacturing and
shipping facilities are located in Los Angeles. We ship for free to anywhere in the United States. All our multicolor
signs have all of the features listed above. They are all in stock. We pack and ship your order within 1 to 2 business days. We
ship large signs in crates for free. It only takes a few minutes to place an order over the phone. Just call 313-405-9735.

- We ship LED signs to every type of business and all kinds of government locations. No other company
can match our experience and expertise. Our team of experts take all orders over the phone so we can make sure our customers
are very satisfied and get exactly what they need.

- Call us at 313-405-9735 or email us at info@)jtpro.com. Our experts can answer your questions
and help you with anything you need. We have free lifetime telephone technical support. We can even show you how to program
your sign with your wireless remote keyboard. We want to help you improve your business. We take care of our customers.





MULTICOLOR SCROLLING LED SIGN

All our multicolor signs come with our exclusive wireless remote-control qwerty keyboard. It is bigger, better and more advanced than
other LED sign remote controls. It is very easy to operate. You can write and store hundreds of different rotating messages from up to
200 feet away. You can choose from hundreds of built-in moving animated images. Change the scroll speed faster, slower, still,
changing or flashing. They can scroll left, right, up, or down. The sign has all the software built-in and you use the wireless remote-
control keyboard to program it. There is no need for a computer or the Internet.

Our LED signs have many stored images and font styles to choose from. All our multicolor signs have 256 shades and gradients of
red, green and yellow. They display 1- and 2-line messages. They can display up to 4 lines at a time on 36" high sizes. They can be
displayed vertically and horizontally. They have date and time functions. They have a wide assortment of animated backgrounds
including the American flag. There are built-in special effects with many variations. They include multiple 3D effects, scroll, reverse,
pause, dividing, erasing, neon borders, rotating, flashing, adjustable width, animation, enlarge, reduce, by color, pattern, laser and
more.

We are constantly improving the quality and performance of our products. All sizes are completely weatherproof for outdoor and
indoor advertising. They are very durable, lightweight and only 3 inches thick. The frame is only 1 inch wide, which makes almost
the entire sign a lighted display. The extruded aluminum frame keeps the weight low. The polycarbonate grill adds strength and heat
resistance. The aluminum sliding back panel resists cracks and rust. The IP 65 rated silicone coating protects it from moisture.

Our LED signs attract customers to any type of business. Each sign contains thousands of LED lights. All sizes have extremely bright
moving messages, images and effects. They're around 10 times brighter than modern day flat screen televisions. They have 10 levels
of adjustable brightness. They can be seen from a much greater distance than conventional signs. They're sharp and clear from up
close and very far away.

All our multicolor signs are the newest generation and state-of-the-art. Our signs are better, brighter and have more features than

other LED signs. They have low energy consumption which saves up to 90% in energy costs. Advertise 24 hours a day with minimal
power usage. They only use as much power as 1 or 2 normal light bulbs. They're completely silent. We use high performance LED
modules and the highest-grade Meanwell power supply. They are easily programmed with the included wireless remote-control qwerty
keyboard. We can build you a custom sign if you have particular requirements that you do not see on this website. Just call 313-405-9735

All our multicolor signs are Made in the USA with domestic and foreign parts. Our LED signs are built to a much higher standard than
other LED signs. They're Met lab Certified, FCC Compliant, UL Compliant and CSA Compliant. They come with a proof of certification
label with a corresponding serial number which helps to verify that your sign is safe and meets local requirements. They are
completely weatherproof with a sliding back panel that enables you to look inside. They have new advanced features. They are
superior to other LED signs available on the Internet.

Our signs are built to last. If you leave them on 24 hours a day 7 days a week, they'll work great for at least 11 years maintenance
free. We have the best warranty in the industry. It covers all parts and factory labor. We have free lifetime telephone technical and
programming support. All our multicolor signs are built in Michigan with strict quality control and top-quality craftsmanship. They
are inspected and completely tested before delivery to our customers.

Our LED signs come ready to go with everything you need. All our multicolor signs are lightweight, weatherproof and already
assembled. They come with an instruction manual, brackets and a wireless remote-control keyboard. You can attach the
brackets to anywhere on the top or the bottom of the sign. You can hang it yourself or use a handyman. Just plug itin a
regular 110-volt electric outlet. They're simple to operate. Order 2 LED signs to display on both sides of a pole or a
monument.

If you have any questions or would like to place an order,
Call us: 313-405-9735 Email: info@jtpro.com

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!
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From: DocuSign System <dse_na2@docusign.net>

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 3:07 PM

To: Historic District Commission (Staff) <hdc@detroitmi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Completed: HDC Application for Work Approval 3500 McDougall HDC2025-
00010

Your document has been completed.

VIEW COMPLETED DOCUMENT

All signers completed HDC Application for Work Approval 3500 McDougall
HDC2025-00010

Powered by

Do Not Share This Email
This email contains a secure link to Docusign. Please do not share this email, link, or access
code with others.

Alternate Signing Method
Visit Docusign.com, click 'Access Documents', and enter the security code:

8494191BC62E495DA764A17AF58220242

About Docusign
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Sign documents electronically in just minutes. It's safe, secure, and legally binding. Whether
you're in an office, at home, on-the-go -- or even across the globe -- Docusign provides a
professional trusted solution for Digital Transaction Management™.

Questions about the Document?
If you need to modify the document or have questions about the details in the document, please
reach out to the sender by emailing them directly.

Stop receiving this email
Report this email or read more about Declining to sign and Managing notifications.

If you have trouble signing, visit "How to Sign a Document" on our Docusign Support Center, or
browse our Docusign Community for more information.

Download the Docusign App

This message was sent to you by HDC who is using the Docusign Electronic Signature Service. If you would rather not receive
email from this sender you may contact the sender with your request.


https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/protect.docusign.net/report-abuse?e=AUtomjpFak9GlbPL0zFFi108ixjIQ5P7r-Cs3t6Zsgn9-6n52vo8atmTUqVoNj1kBeJQ3VwhHSzi5-hD0Jci5lGkp1eB-HRU2gzXI_LYITzvn7tBZzbLgcbrqGISUBOiEJ2--h63nIjvABFBQ08rpctvjSdyq8-6WHXDLqcZGWJquU3Y2y9d8axzhPL_tjU1CGEQWZlMbYz-cOmYAr-4lZmmrLLAMxTx2PemCVRb8O2wTI1Rc26bsEUtXhTs0eJ3-3LklqKDs-aiQz0a27ZRzyBrSFFjxZiAPs_dzXQrgQjri6g-hYKk0VHCGTHTTJJFJvLzzscanb6tF6dxDCPJGv4SVzXcvNhlA5e4HTvndgYBB_P9wwStJjQVI5Q3s-cTXYGBFTnwO1PlKHr7lFzd5u0&lang=en__;!!NcXZSU8rfchoEksI!avkpJ2dAoiqWUp0jNQCeo7fIar51x3og-7wbBBo_RfaRmc5Vk9MWCaxDb0t2a_J7QPB5knq_yyQEknUC1Yg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/support.docusign.com/en/guides/Declining-to-sign-DocuSign-Signer-Guide__;!!NcXZSU8rfchoEksI!avkpJ2dAoiqWUp0jNQCeo7fIar51x3og-7wbBBo_RfaRmc5Vk9MWCaxDb0t2a_J7QPB5knq_yyQEIPwKc0o$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/support.docusign.com/en/articles/How-do-I-manage-my-email-notifications__;!!NcXZSU8rfchoEksI!avkpJ2dAoiqWUp0jNQCeo7fIar51x3og-7wbBBo_RfaRmc5Vk9MWCaxDb0t2a_J7QPB5knq_yyQEdifmmHI$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/support.docusign.com/s/articles/How-do-I-sign-a-DocuSign-document-Basic-Signing?language=en_US&utm_campaign=GBL_XX_DBU_UPS_2211_SignNotificationEmailFooter&utm_medium=product&utm_source=postsend__;!!NcXZSU8rfchoEksI!avkpJ2dAoiqWUp0jNQCeo7fIar51x3og-7wbBBo_RfaRmc5Vk9MWCaxDb0t2a_J7QPB5knq_yyQEv1NiZa4$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/support.docusign.com/__;!!NcXZSU8rfchoEksI!avkpJ2dAoiqWUp0jNQCeo7fIar51x3og-7wbBBo_RfaRmc5Vk9MWCaxDb0t2a_J7QPB5knq_yyQEVPx9vqg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/community.docusign.com/esignature-111?utm_campaign=GBL_US_PRD_AWA_2405_CommunityCTA&utm_medium=email&utm_source=postsend__;!!NcXZSU8rfchoEksI!avkpJ2dAoiqWUp0jNQCeo7fIar51x3og-7wbBBo_RfaRmc5Vk9MWCaxDb0t2a_J7QPB5knq_yyQEOHVI-Ug$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.docusign.com/features-and-benefits/mobile?utm_campaign=GBL_XX_DBU_UPS_2211_SignNotificationEmailFooter&utm_medium=product&utm_source=postsend__;!!NcXZSU8rfchoEksI!avkpJ2dAoiqWUp0jNQCeo7fIar51x3og-7wbBBo_RfaRmc5Vk9MWCaxDb0t2a_J7QPB5knq_yyQEWp-z9KY$

